

Town of Surfside

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

November 26, 2018 – 7:00 p.m.

Surfside Community Center 9301 Collins Avenue Surfside, FL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Logan at 7:02 p.m.

The following were present:	Chair Retta Logan Vice Chair Eliana Salzhauer Committee Member Zoya P. Javier
Absent	Committee Member Shlomo Danzinger Committee Member Louisa Agresti
Also present:	Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director Elora Riera, Deputy Town Clerk

2. Approval of Minutes: October 15, 2018

Committee Member Javier made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Danzinger and all voted in favor.

3. Community Center/ Lifeguard Should Stock EpiPen's (Generic) on Hand in Case of Emergency – Eliana Salzhauer

Vice Chair Salzhauer introduced the item to the Committee. She commented that due to the recent incident that occurred with a child needing an EpiPen, it would be beneficial for the Community Center to have EpiPen's on hand in case of an emergency.

Chair Logan opened the floor to public comments and Shara Steiner spoke on the item.

After some discussion, Vice Chair Salzhauer made a motion to recommend that the Town Attorney find out how to the Town can stock EpiPen's as a Town to have on hand for residents. Committee Member Javier seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

4. Creating a Beach Chair Safe Zone in the Beach Area Behind the Community Center that is Protected from Commercial Use & Vendors – Eliana Salzhauer Vice Chair Salzhauer introduced the item and explained that commercial use on the beach has been an issue lately and there is a project taking place across the street for a new hotel. She wanted to know whether a commercial free zone can be created on their own beaches.

Parks & Recreation Director Milian explained that this item is out of the scope for the Parks and Recreation Committee and would be handled by the Administration. The Committee can make recommendations through their Committee Liaison if that is the wish of the Committee.

Vice Chair Salzhauer made a motion to recommend that Committee Liaison Paul explore the idea of having a commercial free zone on the beach behind the Community Center in advance of any additional development that may happen in Town. Committee Member Javier seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

5. Renovations of 96th Street Park

Parks & Recreation Director Milian provided an update of the renovations for 96th Street park and discussion ensued regarding the funding and different projects that have taken place.

After some discussion, Vice Chair Salzhauer made a motion to recommend that Committee Liaison look for more funds for the renovations to 96th Street Park.

6. Pool Deck Lighting Purchase or Rental to Enable the Pool Hours to be Extended During Winter Months – Eliana Salzhauer

Vice Chair Salzhauer introduced the item to the Committee. She would like to see the pool hours extended to accommodate for those who work and do not work.

Chair Logan opened the floor to public comments and Shara Steiner and Wilman Santa Cruz spoke on the item.

After some discussion, the Committee requested that Parks & Recreation Director Milian look into the costs for pool deck lighting.

7. Public Comments

- Shara Steinman spoke regarding the pool, pool lighting, the pool hours and the possibility of an adult swim team.
- Wilman Santa Cruz spoke regarding the pool, pool lighting, pool hours and the possibility of a running club.
- Îrina Kamyshnikov spoke regarding the floors being used for Zumba classes.

8. Adjournment

Committee Member Javier made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:31 p.m. The motion received a second from Vice Chair Salzhauer and all voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this day of ,2018 Retta Logan, Chair

Elora Riera, CMC Deputy Town Clerk

Attest: